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Administrative Memorandum 
Regular Board Meeting 

 

Date:     March 08, 2023 

Topic:   Specialty Program and Academy Fees 2023-2024 

Submitted by:           Andrew Holland, Deputy Superintendent 
______________________________________________________________________  

                                                                                                                                     
 
Background: 

 
In accordance with Section 82.1 of the School Act and Board Policy 9802 (School Fees), the 
following schedule of 2023-2024 Specialty Program and Academy Fees is presented to the 
Board for approval.  
 
The changes for 2023-2024 include: 
 
An increase in the fees for the High Performance Hockey Academy at Earl Marriott Secondary 
by $250 in grades 8-10 and $125 at grades 11-12 due to the increase in costs for transportation 
and ice time. 

 
Intensive Fine Arts   
 David Brankin Elementary $40 

White Rock Elementary $40  
  

Hockey Academy 
Lord Tweedsmuir Secondary $850 
Semiahmoo Secondary $725 
  

High Performance Hockey Academy 
Earl Marriott Secondary  
 Grade 8-10 $2,250 
 Grade 11-12 $1,125  

 
High-Performance Hockey PE Option 

Grandview Heights Secondary  
 Grade 10-12 $1,200 

 
International Baccalaureate Program 

Johnston Heights Secondary $183 per exam (estimated) 
Semiahmoo Secondary  $183 per exam (estimated)  
   

Integrated Mathematics and Science 
Fraser Heights Secondary 
  Grade 11 and 12 $150 yearly 
  Grade 12 – Optional Advanced Placement Exam $125 per exam 
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Advanced Placement Exam $125 per exam 

 
Parents who choose to enroll their children in these programs and academies will be informed 
of the fees and what they cover in advance of registration. 

 
 
It is recommended: 

THAT the 2023-2024 schedule of fees for Specialty Programs and Academies be 
approved as presented. 
 
 

 

 
  
 
 
 


